SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2010.07.19.03
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Fire Department Property

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Fire Department has identified equipment which

is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, the Fire Department equipment is identified as a wooden pedi-board with
broken handles, three (3) sets MAST trousers which are no longer protocol, two (2) old stairs
chairs and a 1997 MTD Snowblower (Model #317-140-352) SN #1H286B20777, and;

WHEREAS, these items have an individual value of Two Thousand dollars ($2,000) or

less,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Sugarcreek Township Board of

Trustees hereby declares this property to be excess and directs the appropriate disposition of this
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Nadine S. Daugherty, Chairpétson
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Michael E. Pittman, Vice Chairperson

property.

Dick King, Trustee
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Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer




Karen Shroyer

From: Randy Paviak
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 3:02 PM
To: Barry Tiffany
Cc: Karen Shroyer; Gary Branstetter; Joann Zimmerman; Rusty Cross; Joshua Johnson
Subject: Excess Property
Barry,

Could we place the following items on Mondays agenda to be declared excess or broken equipment for disposal?

1 -wooden pedi-board w/ broken handles
3 —set MAST trousers (no longer in our protocol)
2 —old stairs chairs

1- 1997 MTD Snowblower
Model #317-140-352
SN#1H28 6B 20777
Worn out

Let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,

Randall J. Pavlak

Chief

Sugarcreek Township Fire Department
4398 Clyo Rd

Dayton, Ohio 45459

937-848-7344

937-848-5185 Fax



